
 

 

 
Board of Library Trustees 

 
 
TO: BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES                       DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2018 
 

FROM: RIVERSIDE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
SUBJECT: CANCEL OR RESCHEDULE MARCH 26, 2018 MEETING  
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Consider cancelling or rescheduling the regularly scheduled meeting on March 26, 2018 at 5:00 
p.m. due to conflict with the City’s Annual Board and Commission’s reception. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board of Library Trustees cancel the March 26, 2018 meeting, or determine what date 
and time to reschedule. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
City Boards and Commissions are voluntary positions and the City Clerk’s office hosts the Board 
and Commission’s Volunteer reception annually in their honor.  The reception includes 
presentation of awards and appreciation.  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
This year the reception falls on the same day as the regularly scheduled Board of Library 
Trustees meeting on March 26, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this update.   
 
 
Prepared by:  Erin Christmas, Acting Library Director 
Approved by:  Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager 
 
 


